Lindsay Mullan

lindsaymullan.com | @lindsomullo

A Canadian Comedy Award-Nominated actor, improvisor, writer, producer, instructor, and creator who has successfully worked in multiple mediums for nearly two decades. As an artist she strives to create original work that utilizes her collaborative skills and dedicated work ethic.

Selected Work Experience

THEATRE: PRODUCING/ DIRECTING/ PERFORMING

TEASE - Creator, producer, director, and star of this burlesque-sketch hit (2018 - 2020).

 Second City Toronto - Mainstage performer and writer for Everything Is Great Again (2017) & Come What Mayhem! (2016).

◆ Truth or Dare? - Producer and performer of the Fringe Festival favourite (2011 - 2017).

Additional Stage Productions - Acted in: The Nutcracker Story Time (2017), Blind Date (2015), Control (2014), Romeo & Juliet (2011), and The Penelopiad (2010).

PODCASTING: PRODUCING/ PERFORMING

 \diamond Truths Be Told - Producer and host of this two-time CPA-winning show (2018 - 2020).

TV & FILM: PERFORMING/ PRODUCING/ WRITING

 \diamond Loose Ends - Writer, producer, and actor on this award-winning short film (2020).

Film & TV Productions - Film Acting: My Spy (2020) & She Stoops To Conquer (2015). TV Acting: The Hot Zone (2021), The Moodys (2019), and Try It! (2014).

Commercials - Acted in over 20 commercials for brands such as McDonald's, Hyundai, TIFF, Tim Hortons, Centrum, Popeyes, Sears, and many more (2008 - ongoing).

Education

Mount Royal University - Theatre Arts Diploma in Acting (2007 - 2010).

Skills

Written & verbal communication: Grant and festival applications, workshop facilitation, etc.

Marketing & promotion skills: Press releases, social media, postering/ flyering, etc.

References - Available upon request.